Highway Department

Francis Ferreira
Road Agent

6 Village Green
Pelham, NH 03076

MEMO

TO: Board of Selectmen

Brian McCarthy, Town Administrator
From: Frank Ferreira, Highway Agent
Date: May 28, 2020

Re: 2020 Paving Bids

Phone: 603-635-8526
Fax: 603-635-8526
email; fferreira@pelhamweb.com

We had Three (4) bids for Paving which is as follows:

Hot Top in place.

Tack Coat. Cape Cod Berm.

Continental Paving,Inc $79.00
Brox Industries,Inc. $73.95
P J Keating Co. $76.00
R&D Paving Inc. $71.15

It is my recommendation to award the bid to R&D Paving Inc. They are the low bidder

$4.00 Gallon $6.00 linear ft
$3.95 Gallon  $6.95 linear ft
$0.50 Gallon  $4.50 linear ft

$4.72 Gallon  $6.00 linear ft

and they paved our roads for the last 3 years and have done a very professional job

and | was very pleased with their work.



